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Ottawa, 10th November, 1913.

Sir,-

On the 21st October the Department wrote to you

for a report with regard to the condition of the –cattle

industry at your Agency. As pointed out in that letter

it seems that the Indians have been allowed to sell and

otherwise dispose of stock with the result that their

individual hands have not been kept up to the proper stan¬

dard. You should make a full report and furnish explana-

tions in the matter without delay. As intimated in the

letter quoted, you should state how you propose to regain

the ground which has been lost.

Your obedient servant,

Wm Lea

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

G. Blewett, Esq..

irdian-Agent,

Kamsack, Sask.
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